WHOOPING CRANE MONITORING RFP Q&A


Questions (black font) and responses (red font) fielded to date.

[bookmark: _GoBack]1)  Can you please confirm that the consultant is only responsible for data entry into an existing Microsoft Office InfoPath database?  Or is the consultant also responsible for creating a template to be used for data entry?
The consultant will only be responsible for data entry. Everything needed to enter data into the Program’s online database is already in place and is ready to use. If there ever happens to be any issue with the database or data entry forms they will be addressed on our end.

2)  Is the consultant expected to retrieve remote habitat metrics? Or will that be provided to the consultant in a format that is already summarized and/or ready for analysis?
The Executive Directors Office of the Program will provide habitat metrics measured remotely to the consultant.

3)  There are several methods listed to calculate habitat use, so we are uncertain about the level of effort for statistical analysis.  Is the consultant expected to calculate habitat use and indices of use?  Is so, does the consultant determine which statistical methods to use?  In other words, what is the deliverable and what is the degree of flexibility the consultant would have to achieve the deliverable?
The consultant would only be required to develop simple stats such as ‘number of whooping cranes observed per flight,’ ‘proportion of the population observed on the Platte river during a migration season,’ ‘average unobstructed channel width at use locations,’ etc. There will be no habitat selection analysis or other detailed analyses associated with this contract. See the latest report posted to the Program’s website (link below) for examples of other statistics that will be required.  

Note, the protocol has changed and we no longer track habitat use throughout the day so there are a few sections in the report that will not apply to the current work.  Only view the report as an example of the type of calculations that will be expected and the type of information we would expect to be detailed in migration-season reports.

https://www.platteriverprogram.org/Contractors/Pages/OpenRFPs.aspx

